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Antonia Hover

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 4:13 PM
To: 'fself@bergersingerman.com'
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Kurt Schrader
Subject: FW: Docket No. 20200093-GU Interested Person
Attachments: image007.png; image014.png; image002.jpg; image015.png; image016.png; 

image017.png; image018.png

Mr. Self,  
 
Per your request, Nopetro – CH4 Holdings, LLC has been added to Docket 20200093 as an interested person.   
 
Please note that the e-mail address for requesting to be added as an interested person in a docket is: 
Clerk@psc.state.fl.us.  The Office of Commission Clerk did not receive your 4/28/20 request probably due to the 
discrepancy in the e-mail address. 
 
If we may be of further assistance, please let us know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Hong Wang 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6762 
 

From: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 3:24 PM 
To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Fwd: Docket No. 20200093‐GU Interested Person 
 

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Floyd R. Self" <fself@bergersingerman.com> 
Date: May 22, 2020 at 3:13:26 PM EDT 
To: "Adam Jared Teitzman Esq. (ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us)" <ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us>, "Kurt Schrader 
(kschrade@psc.state.fl.us)" <kschrade@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 20200093‐GU Interested Person 

Adam and Kurt,  
  
I just noticed that I have not been added to the docket record as an interested person on behalf of CH4.   
  
Did I not do this right or is it languishing somewhere in the email world? 
  
Thanks 
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Floyd 
  
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may h
mov ed, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link point
correct file and location .

 

 Floyd R Self  
 D: (850)521‐6727 | M: (850)566‐6347 
 bergersingerman.com 

  

From: Floyd R. Self <fself@bergersingerman.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 1:57 PM 
To: Commission Clerk <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200093‐GU Interested Person 
  
Please add Nopetro – CH4 Holdings, LLC  to the service list for Docket 20200093‐GU as an interested 
person.    
  
All correspondence, notices, and other materials should be provided to me as follows on behalf of 
Nopetro:  
  
Floyd R. Self, B.C.S.  
Berger Singerman LLP  
313 North Monroe Street, Suite 301  
Tallahassee, Florida 32301  
Direct Telephone: (850) 521‐6727  
Email: fself@bergersingerman.com 
  
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
  
Thank you, 
Floyd 
  
  
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
Floyd R Self 
Board Certified State and Federal Government and Administrative Practice Lawyer   
313 N Monroe Street | Suite 301 | Tallahassee, FL 32301 
D: (850)521‐6727 | M: (850)566‐6347 | F: (850)561‐3013 

      bergersingerman.com  
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, 
attorney work‐product or attorney‐client privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named and intended addressee(s), 
the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E‐MAIL and by telephone at the phone number of the sender listed on the email and 
obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or 
retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.   
*************************************************************************************************** 




